Gulzad Hassan

Senior Assistant

Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering

Pakistan Agricultural Research Council , NARC, Islamabad

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Gulzad Hassan is working as Senior Assistant in the Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering. Dr. Gulzad Hassan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BA in Economics & Statistics	1990 - 1992
F.A	1987 - 1989
BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	1985 - 1987
BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	
Experience	
Senior Assistant	2024- Present
Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	
Senior Assistant	2016 - 2024
Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	
Senior Assistant	2011 - 2016
Army Medical College	
Senior Assistant	2002 - 2011
Army Medical College	
LDC	2001 - 2002
Army Medical College	
Computer Operator	1996 - 1997